

Curriculum Vitae

Himmat Singh

Email: developerhimmat@gmail.com

Mob: +91-9079926365

Address: E-60, Goverdhan Puri, Galta Gate, Jaipur, Rajasthan, 302003

CAREER OBJECTIVE

To Secure a Professional Position that utilizes my B. Tech. (Computer Science) education and **approx 9 + years working experience in web development** by using tools of **Laravel, CakePhp, Opencart, Html5, jQuery, JavaScript, Node JS , View JS, Bootstrap, PHP, WordPress, Codeigniter** etc.

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

B. TECH (Computer Science) from **M. J. R. P College of Engineering & Technology (R. T. U.) Jaipur.**

WORKING EXPERIENCE

- 10-Jan-2024 - till now as Senior PHP Programmer & consultant with **HolesaleBox jaipur, (Rajasthan)**
- 3-July-2023 - 1 Jan 2024 as Senior PHP Programmer with **AARRSOL Digital Pvt. Ltd., Bengaluru, (Karnataka)**
- 23-April-2021—30-April-2023 as PHP Programmer with **Dev It Solutions Pvt. Ltd., Ahmadabad, Gujarat**
- Dec-22-2014—22-April-2021 Worked as PHP Programmer with **Netleon Technologies Pvt. Ltd, Jaipur (Rajasthan).**
- June 01, 2014 – Nov-30-2014 Worked as PHP Programmer in **Concept Web World, Jaipur (Rajasthan).**
- Nov 01, 2013 – May 31, 2014 Worked as PHP Programmer in **Irvat Infosoft Pvt. Ltd, Jaipur (Rajasthan).**

PERSONAL DETAILS

| | | |
|-------------------|---|--|
| Name | : | Himmat Singh |
| Date of Birth | : | 10th May, 1990 |
| Father's Name | : | Mr. Jagdish Singh |
| Mother's Name | : | Smt. Santosh Kanwar |
| Permanent Address | : | E-60, Goverdhan Puri, Galta Gate, Jaipur (RAJ.). |
| Nationality | : | Indian |
| Marital Status | : | Married |
| Sex | : | Male |

Languages Known : English, Hindi
Notice Period : **Immediate Joiner**

PROJECTS

1. College Management (PHP AND CKAE PHP)

Url : <httphttps://collegeapps.rajasthan.gov.in/employees/dashboard>

Objective: It is portal to manage Government Rajasthan College's faculty & student functionality.

Team Size: 2

Status: Live

2. RSOS (Rajasthan state open school)

URL: <https://rsosapps.rajasthan.gov.in/rsos/>

Objective: It is portal to manage Rajasthan State Open School examination functionality like registration, exam, result etc.

Team Size: 2

Status: Live

3. NERLP (Customize PHP CMS)

Url: <http://nerlp-development.in/>

Objective: Project Development Objective is to improve rural livelihood especially that of women, unemployed youth and the most disadvantaged in the four North Eastern states of Mizoram, Nagaland, Sikkim and Tripura

Team Size: 2

My Role: PHP Part

Status: Live

4. RGAVP (PHP AND CKAE PHP)

Url: <http://www.rajeevika.rajasthan.gov.in/>

Url: <http://www.rgavp.org/demo/>

Objective: RGAVP is an autonomous society established in October 2010 by the Government of Rajasthan under the administrative control of Department of Rural Development.

Registered under Society Registration Act, 1956 it is mandated to implement all rural livelihoods programs associated with SHG based institutional architecture in the state.

Team Size: 5

My Role: HR MODULE AND SHG MODULE

Status: Live

5. RESICOP (CKAE PHP Web services)

Url: <http://resicop.com/resicop/admin/>

Objective: This is an Android App product for societies management. It is managing flat's rent, sale, maintenance, facility etc.

Team Size: 3

My Role: Web services PHP PART

Status: Live

7. Commerce ka Champion (CORE PHP)

Url: <https://commercekachampion.com/>

Objective: It is a commerce institute based portal. we are manage front website and customize admin panel to update information.

Team Size: 3

My Role: PHP PART

Status: Live

8. Mittal Commerce Classes (CORE PHP and Wordpress)

Url: <https://mccjpr.com/>

Objective: It is a commerce institute based portal. we are manage front website and customize admin panel to update information.

Team Size: 2

My Role: PHP PART AND SMS Intergation (Text Local)

Status: Live

9. Fair Observer (Wordpress)

Url: <http://fairobserver.staging.wpengine.com/>

Objective: Fair Observer is a section 501(c)(3) nonprofit media organization in the US that educates global citizens both through its journal and its teaching programs.

Team Size: 3

My Role: PHP

Status: Live

10. Nayaindia (Cake PHP and Wordpress)

Url: <https://www.nayaindia.com/>

Objective: Nayaindia.com is serious quality Hindi news- views source.

It is an online Hindi newspaper which provides undiluted and unvarnished truth, news and views. Nayaindia.com proudly carries Hindi's prominent column writers on its pages.

Team Size: 2

My Role: Backend admin panel and front end

Status: Live

11. Vital Transformers (Wordpress)

Url: <https://vitaltransformation.org/>

Objective: It is designed to guide people to a successful life in both the spiritual and physical aspects of Life.

A spiritual or religious life alone cannot be the only success of an individual.

The success needs to be measured by physical and spiritual achievements together.

Team Size: 3

My Role: PHP

Status: Live

- **Web Technologies** : Laravel, CakePhp, Html5, node js, jQuery, JavaScript, View JS, Bootstrap, PHP, WordPress, Codeigniter
- **PaymentGateways** : PayPal Integration and HDFC Payment gateway
- **Database**: MYSQL, MongoDB
- **SMS Interagtion** : Textlocal and smsjust

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

| S.No | EXAMINATION | UNIVERSITY/BOARD | YEAR | MARKS |
|------|------------------|--------------------------------|---------|--------|
| 1. | 10 TH | RAJASTHAN BOARD | 2006 | 75.33% |
| 2. | 12 TH | RAJASTHAN BOARD | 2008 | 58.85% |
| 3. | B-TECH. (CS) | Rajasthan Technical University | 2008-12 | 65.00% |

HOBBIES

- Cricket
- Travelling

PERSONAL SKILLS:

I have the potential of leading and motivating my team members with a positive attitude.

- I am always eager to learn to update my knowledge base.
- Ready to walk even an extra mile in order to achieve my goal.
- "NOTHING IS IMPOSSIBLE SO NEVER GIVE UP" is what I strongly and genuinely believe upon.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the information given above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Place: Jaipur